

Fall 2018

Tuesday Classes: October 9 - November 13 3:15-4:15 pm Wednesday Classes: October 10 - November 14 3:15-4:15 pm

Online Enrichment Registration - Wednesday, September 26 at 6:00 pm

Important Online Instructions

- 1. Registration can be completed on a computer or a smart device via the Tanglewood PTA website at <u>www.tanglewoodpta.org/enrichment</u>.
- 2. At the time of registration, once you are on the site, you may select your first desired enrichment class from the class roster. Click-thru to the class page, enter your child's name, and select "Add to Cart." You will then be given the option to continue shopping to add any additional classes for siblings. You will have 10 minutes from the beginning of your session to complete your transaction for each class. Unpaid classes in the shopping cart after 10 minutes will be removed from your cart. Parents may enroll their own student(s) in <u>ONE CLASS</u> per student at the time of initial registration. Please do not register one child for two classes because we want as many children to be able to participate in enrichment as possible. If we see that your child has been enrolled in two classes at the initial time of registration, your child will be dropped randomly from one of those classes and you will not be charged for that class.
- 3. Beginning at 6 am the following **Friday**, **September the 28th**, you may return to the site and register for any additional classes that have not yet been filled. Registration will remain open until **Monday**, **October 1st** at 8 am. At this time, all classes will be locked.
- 4. On Tuesday, October 2nd, you will receive a SECOND e-mail with the subject line "Your Receipt from Tanglewood Elementary PTA for Fall Enrichment." DO NOT trash this e-mail. This e-mail will contain a direct link to complete the FINAL STEP of registration. Once you click on the link, you will be prompted to enter your child's name, grade, enrichment class, homeroom, allergy information, etc. You must fill out this form for each one of your children.

Due to the nature of our online process, without the second step, we only know the purchaser's information, not the students' information. So, unless you complete this process, we will not know your child's name, homeroom or any health concerns. This is a CRITICAL step for the safety of all of our students.

On Enrichment days participating students will be dismissed from their classroom to Enrichment HQ under the overhang by the science lab and library. We will divide the students into their classes, take attendance and provide a small snack before heading the kids to their classes. Please note that we will try to accommodate allergy concerns. However, due to the quantity and breadth of food allergies, we suggest you send a safe snack for any child with extensive or uncommon food allergies. At the end of classes Clayton participates will be returned to Clayton, tennis participants will be dismissed from the tennis courts at Hartwood and Overton Park Dr. W and all other students will be dismissed from the front of the school.

Tennis and Guitar classes have an extended schedule.

- Tennis will run for 9 weeks ending December 11 & 12 (no classes the week of Thanksgiving break). We added the additional 3 classes at no extra charge to offset any days we may need to cancel Tennis due to inclement weather.
- Guitar will run for 8 weeks ending December 4 & 5 (no classes the week of Thanksgiving break).

Enrichment Prerequisite: E or S Conduct Grade Participation in the Enrichment Program is **\$80/course. Thank you for your support of the PTA sponsored Enrichment Program Kristi Thomas and Courtney Kerr tanglewoodenrichment@gmail.com

FALL 2018 CLASSES

#1 The Legos® Are Alive!! *Tuesday, Grades 1-2 Lindsey Castro & Louann Walton* Bring your Legos® to life! Students will be able to build LEGO® models featuring working motors and sensors, program their models using computer software, and explore a series of cross-curricular/theme-based activities. *Limit: 10 students.*

#2 Jiujitsu Tuesday, Grades 1-2 Albert Hughes and Genesis Jiu Jitsu Be the toughest, coolest, and nicest kid in school, all at the same time! Our classes teach you the skills you need to defend yourself and the self control to know when and how to use them. We make wrestling around with your friends the most fun sport and martial art ever. *Limit: 14 students.*

#3 Yoga! Yoga! Yoga!Tuesday, Grades 1-2Valerie SimanekKids will love getting on the mat, learning poses (asanas) and breath work. We'll move, play and havefun while learning about the mind-body connection of yoga. This class is for boys and girls of all

levels! If your child has never tried yoga before this is his or her opportunity! Every day on the mat is a great day! A mat will be provided for your child and he/she will be able to keep it for future use! Limit: 10 students.

#4 Artists In Action

Tuesday, Grades 1-2

Sharon Nicol

FWMSH

Let your creativity shine!! Students will create six pieces of original art. All pieces will be signed by your little artist and ready to be showcased at home or gifted to friends and relatives. *Limit: 12* students.

#5 Eric Carle Book Club Wednesday, Grades 1-2 Meredeth Belew & Teighlor Mays Do you love The Hungry Caterpillar and Grouchy Ladybug? Well welcome to the Eric Carle Book Club! We will explore one of Eric Carle's books each week and complete a fun activity connection with the book. Limit: 12 students.

#6 Grossology Wednesday, Grades 1-2

Join Fort Worth Museum of Science and History instructors for Grossology. Get your hands dirty and get engrossed in the science behind the slimy, sticky, smelly parts of science. Your child will participate in hands-on activities and experiments that will promote a love of science. They will be doing lots of activities that involve food and food items. During the final Enrichment registration you will be asked to note if your child has any food allergies or intolerances so experiment ingredients can be modified if needed. Limit: 12 students.

#7 See You On The Tennis Court! Wednesday, Grades 1-2 McLeland Tennis Center This tennis class focuses on fundamentals, coordination, drills, and rules while having lots of games and loads of fun. As the student progresses the class will focus on rally and play point games while still focusing on grips, stance, footwork, etc. Students should bring a water bottle, and a racquet if they have one. A limited number of extra racquets will be available to share. This class is nine weeks long (ends December 12; no class the week of Thanksgiving break) to accommodate any days that may need to be cancelled due to weather. *Limit: 12 students*.

#8 Tanglewood Tiger Spirit Tuesday, Grades 1-5 Rachel Ringnald & Tricia Clynch Bring your biggest smile, your loudest voice and best moves. Our spirited Tigers will learn amazing cheers and new cheer skills. Pompoms provided! Rah, Rah, Rah!! Limit: 16 students.

#9 Artsy Craftsy Tigers Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Brittany Bond & Natalie Ratliff Come prepared to paint, draw and explore new types of crafts! Each week your Tiger will create a new masterpiece. Limit: 15 students.

#10 Jazz Dance Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Catherine Browning This dance class will give students the opportunity to learn jazz technique as well as jazz choreography. Mrs. Browning danced competitively for 16 years and was a dance major at TCU. She loves teaching students all types of dance and sharing her passion for movement with others. Limit: 15 students.

#11 Tanglewood Tiger Spirit Wednesday, Grades 1-5 Rachel Ringnald & Tricia Clynch Bring your biggest smile, your loudest voice and best moves. Our spirited Tigers will learn amazing cheers and new cheer skills. Pompoms provided! Rah, Rah, Rah!! Limit: 16 students.

#12 Games, Games, Games! Tuesday, Grades 2-4 Glenna Cleworth & Mandy Johnston Come enjoy playing board games with friends! Two super fun first grade teachers are eager to share the fun of dominoes, Monopoly and other exciting board games. Your Tiger will be having too much fun to notice that they are also practicing sharing, taking turns, persistence, and communicating with others! Limit: 12 students

#13 Weave to Believe Tuesday, Grades 2-3 Tamara Garsek & Tara Woods Weave to Believe using Arts & Crafts - Weaving is acknowledged as one of the oldest surviving crafts in the world. The tradition of weaving traces back about 12,000 years ago. The basic principle of weaving was applied to interlace items found in nature within everyday objects. Join us as we thread, loop, and create many woven treasures. *Limit: 10 students*.

Tuesday, Grades 2-5 #14 Tiger Dodgeball Michael Stephens Participants will learn the basics of dodgeball including catching, throwing, and dodging. Dodgeball is a fun, fast-paced sport that encourages teamwork, honesty, and humility. *Limit: 30 students*.

#15 Tiger Dodgeball Wednesday, Grades 2-5 Michael Stephens Participants will learn the basics of dodgeball including catching, throwing, and dodging. Dodgeball is a fun, fast-paced sport that encourages teamwork, honesty, and humility. *Limit: 30 students*.

#16 Beginning Coding Tuesday, 3rd Grade Rachel Cook Are you interested in coding or interacting with robots? This is the class for you! In this class, students will participate in hands-on activities by using Ozobots (tiny robots) and Cubelets to explore and learn the basics of beginning coding. *Limit: 12 students.*

#17 Needlepoint Tuesday, Grades 3-5 Happy Johns Join Happy for a fun class learning how to needlepoint on plastic canvas. Students will use their newly found skills to make a sampling of fall magnets. All yarn, needle, magnets, and canvas provided! Limit to: 10 students.

#18 See You On The Tennis Court! Tuesday, Grades 3-5 McLeland Tennis Center This tennis class focuses on fundamentals, coordination, drills, and rules while having lots of games and loads of fun. As the student progresses the class will focus on rally and play point games while still focusing on grips, stance, footwork, etc. Students should bring a water bottle, and a racquet if they have one. A limited number of extra racquets will be available to share. This class is nine weeks long (ends December 11; no class the week of Thanksgiving break) to accommodate any days that may need to be cancelled due to weather. Limit: 16 students.

#19 Strumming Tigers - Intro to Guitar Tuesday, Grades 3-5

Learn basic chords and song lyrics to some classic holiday songs just in time to share with friends, family and classmates. Both returning students and beginners welcome. The class will be structured to accommodate a range of ability levels. Guitars can be provided if needed, or students may bring their own. We will end with a festive recital and celebration. **Guitar will run 8 weeks ending December 4 (No classes during Thanksgiving Break). *Limit: 8 students*

#20 Grossology

Tuesday, Grades 3-5

FWMSH

Join Fort Worth Museum of Science and History instructors for Grossology. Get your hands dirty and get engrossed in the science behind the slimy, sticky, smelly parts of science. Your child will participate in hands-on activities and experiments that will promote a love of science. They will be doing lots of activities that involve food and food items. During the final Enrichment registration you will be asked to note if your child has any food allergies or intolerances so experiment ingredients can be modified if needed. *Limit: 12 students.*

#21 The Legos® Are Alive!! Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Lindsey Castro & Louann Walton Bring your Legos® to life! Students will be able to build LEGO® models featuring working motors and sensors, program their models using computer software, and explore a series of cross-curricular/theme-based activities. *Limit: 10 students.*

#22 Jiujitsu Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Albert Hughes & Genesis Jiu Jitsu Be the toughest, coolest, and nicest kid in school, all at the same time! Our classes teach you the skills you need to defend yourself and the self control to know when and how to use them. We make wrestling around with your friends the most fun sport and martial art ever. *Limit: 14 students.*

#23 Yoga! Yoga! Yoga! Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Valerie Simanek Kids will love getting on the mat, learning poses (asanas) and breath work. We'll move, play and have fun while learning about the mind-body connection of yoga. This class is for boys and girls of all levels! If your child has never tried yoga before this is his or her opportunity! Every day on the mat is a great day! A mat will be provided for your child and he/she will be able to keep it for future use! *Limit: 10 students.*

#24 Strumming Tigers - Intro to Guitar Wednesday, Grades 3-5 Rick Smith Learn basic chords and song lyrics to some classic holiday songs just in time to share with friends, family and classmates. Both returning students and beginners welcome. The class will be structured to accommodate a range of ability levels. Guitars can be provided if needed, or students may bring their own. We will end with a festive recital and celebration. **Guitar will run 8 weeks ending December 5 (No classes during Thanksgiving Break). *Limit: 8 students*

#25 Beginning Coding

Wednesday, Grades 4-5

Rachel Cook

Are you interested in coding or interacting with robots? This is the class for you! In this class, students will participate in hands-on activities by using Ozobots (tiny robots) and Cubelets to explore and learn the basics of beginning coding. *Limit: 12 students.*

Rick Smith